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From: Bord
Sent: Monday 17 September 2018 14:38
To: procbardemail
Subject: FW: ABP301615-18 - Quarry at Ballinrooaun, Screen, Co.Wexford

From: Stephen Barrett {mailto:Stephen@tpa.ie]

Sent: Monday 17 September 2018 14:31

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: ABP301615-18 - Quarry at Ballinrooaun, Screen, Co.Wexford

Dear Sir, Madam,

I am writing to you in relation to an Appeal with regard to a quarry deveiopment at Ballinrocaun, Screen, Co.
Wexford. The file reference is ABP301615-18.

We represent the Applicant (Sean and Michael Kelly) and responded to a 3™ party appeal against the Wexford
County Council decision to grant permission for the development. The Apphcant is guite concerned over the delay
in the determination of the Appeal and the impact that it is having on th ifivelihood and local employment. We
note the recent correspondence from ABP that a decision on the Appe@q‘%\as been delayed until 7*" November 2018.
06 '§

The Applicant is particularly concerned that the Appeal still s °co be with the Inspector at this stage and has not
heen forwarded to the Board for consideration. We also L@%O ystand, from the Applicant, that no one has visited the
site and therefore it seems that a Site Visit has still not Q@ carried out for the relevant Appeal which we consider
will result in a significant delay on the decision and gﬁé‘c@?e revised date in November, given we understand there
are also significant delays at Board level. <<o \\6,5\

N
Would you be able to provide an update on thQ&tcétus of the Appeal and whether there is a significant delay being
experienced in relation to the determinatigo f the Appeal?

Any queries on the above please let me know.
Regards,

Stephen Barrett
Associate

Tom Phillips + Associates
Town Planning Consultants
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Tom Phillips and Associates Limited:
Privileged/Confidential Infermation may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to
such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such a case, you should destroy this message and notify us immediately. If you or your employer do
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not consent to e-mail messages of this kind, please advise us immediately. Opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message are not given or endorsed
by Tom Phillips and Associates Limited unless otherwise indicated by an authorised representative independent of this message.

Tom Phillips and Associates Limited. Registered in Ireland No. 353333, 80 Harcourt Street, Dublin 2, D02 F449,
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